December 2, 2015

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATION
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

DIVISION OF PURCHASES BID NO. 7550069

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RHODE ISLAND CONTRACT NO.2015-CB-082
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. FAP Nos: BHO-0629(001)

High Priority Repairs to Pawtuxet River North Bridge No. 062901

Route 37 over the Pawtuxet River (Sta. 20505.00 to Sta. 20715.00).
CITY/TOWN OF Cranston
COUNTY OF PROVIDENCE

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

ADDENDUM NO. 2 Prospective bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the Plans,
Specifications, Proposal and Distribution of Quantities for this contract. These changes shall be
incorporated in the Plans, Specifications, Proposal and Distribution of Quantities, and shall
become an integral part of the Contract Documents.

A. Other Item Changes
1. 914.5010 - FLAGPERSONS

Lowest Acceptable Bid Price Updated To "$49.50".

2. 914.5020 - FLAGPERSONS - OVERTIME
Lowest Acceptable Bid Price Updated To "$63.50".

3. 928.0800 - TRUCK MOUNTED ATTENUATOR WITH TRUCK MOUNTED FLASHING
ARROW BOARD

Lowest Acceptable Bid Price Updated To "$625.00".

4. 937.0200 - MAINTENANCE AND MOVEMENT TRAFFIC PROTECTION
Lowest Acceptable Bid Price "$50000.00" Lowest Acceptable Bid Price Added.

D W. ot

RI Department of Transportation
Chief Engineer
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Top News Traffic Alerts

Questions and Answers For:
High Priority Repairs to Pawtuxet River Bridge 2015-CB-082

Please Note: If this is the first time accessing our system on our new web site, you
will be required to reset your password, '

Ask a New Question ]

Date Asked: 12/01/2015 Date Answered: 12/01/2015
Poster: WAYNE CLARKE Company: cardi corp

Question:

The minimum bid prices for Flagperson, Flagperson Overtime &
Truck Mounted Attenuator issued in Addn #1 seem to be old
minimum prices. Please Clarify.

Answer:
These will be updated in Addendum 2.

Date Asked: 11/30/2015 Date Answered: 12/02/2015
Poster: WAYNE CLARKE Company: cardi corp

Question:

Item Code 928.0800, Truck Mounted Attenuator with Truck
Mounted Flashing Arrow Board; requesting clarification on how this
item will be paid since the mandate of this unit to be operated full -
time. Section 101.82, ‘Working Day’ definition in the Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction states ‘A calendar
day during which normal construction operations could proceed for
a major part of a shift, normally excluding Saturdays, Sundays and
holidays’. The industry standard for a shift is 8 hours. Therefore, if
the TMA/driver works a 10 hour shift, will the TMA be paid 1.25
PDay for that shift? The RIDOT Specifications Committee previously
did agree to this method of payment. Please clarify.

12/2/2015
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Answer:
The Unit of Measure of Item Code 928.0800 PDay is one (1) 24-
hour calendar day, and this shall be bid accordingly.

% Date Asked: 11/27/2015 | Date Answered: 11/30/2015
Poster: WAYNE CLARKE Company: cardi corp
Question:
State Website states bid date is 12/09/15 @ 1 PM and QuestLite Bid
Form (Page P-5) states bid date is 12/11/15. Please clarify.

Answer:
This will be corrected by Addendum

‘ Date Asked: 11/27/2015 Date Answered: 11/30/2015
. Poster: WAYNE CLARKE Company: cardi corp
Question:

There are no 'Minimum Bid Prices' for Flagperson, Flagperson OT,
Truck Mounted Attenuator, Trainee Man-Hours, Maintenance &
Traffic Protection....... please clarify

Answer:
This will be corrected by Addendum

12/2/2015



